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February 26, 2016

Via ECFS & IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Re: WC Docket No. 16-5
Domestic Section 214 Application Filed for the Transfer of Control of
Fidelity Telecom, LLC to Fusion NBS Acquisition Corp.

IB File No. ITC-T/C-20160106-00001

Application filed for consent to the transfer of control of international
section 214 authorization held by Fidelity Telecom, LLC to Fusion NBS
Acquisition Corp.

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter notifies the Commission that the transfer of control of Fidelity Telecom, LLC to
Fusion NBS Acquisition Corp. was completed on February 24, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,
/sl Brett P. Ferenchak

Catherine Wang
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel to Applicants
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